
 

 

 
  
 

 
James Kirkham 
Cherwell District Council 
Planning Dept, 
Bodicote House,  
Bodicote, 
Oxfordshire 
OX15 4AA 
 
  
  

Safeguarding Statutory 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands 
B75 7RL 
 
Tel: +44 (0)121 311 3818 Tel (MOD): 94421 3818 
Fax: +44 (0)121 311 2218 

 

  

Email: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.uk  
www.mod.uk/DIO 
 

30 Jul 2018 

  
Dear James 

  
Your Reference: 18/0099/F 
Our Reference: 10043880 
  
MOD Safeguarding 
 
Proposal: Removal of 2 no.existing antenna & installation of 2no. new antenna 

 
Location: Building 85 RAF Barford St John 

Bloxham Road 
Milton 
Banbury  
  
OX15 4HB  
  

Grid References: 444267,234145 
443643,234158 

  
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which was received by 
this office on 12/07/2018. 
 
I can confirm that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.  
  
 
 

I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

 

 

 

Mrs Kalie Jagpal 
Assistant Safeguarding Officer

http://www.mod.uk/DIO


 

 

 
 
 
  
  
 

 


